From Steve Cheng

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2002 12:33 PM

To: M ke Kuo

Cc: CLI ENT ADVOCATES

Subj ect : RE: Synbol Technol ogi es, FCC | D: HHPCCRF5020, AN02T2059
Dear M ke,

Question #1: In accordance with operational description, the max. peak out put
for this device is rated as 100mWV, Max. average output power is rated as 50mN
In the page 10 of test report indicates the neasurenent was nade with peak power
nmeter with 57.5mN as the highest output power. Please explain the differences
bet ween neasured power and rated power.

CCS answer: 100nw i s rated naxi numradi ated power (EIRP) and 57.5 mW (17.61 dBm
i s conducted RF peak power. Since antenna gain of this device is 2.5 dBi, it

mat ch reasonablely with the specified 100 mw (20 dBm) isotropic radiated power.
@: CCS answer: CCS will update the User Manual with RF exposure warning

i nfornmati on shortly.

Best regards,

St eve

----- Origi nal Message-----

From M ke Kuo

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2002 2:10 PM

To: Steve Cheng

Cc: CLI ENT ADVOCATES

Subj ect: FW Synbol Technol ogi es, FCC | D: HHPCCRF5020, AN02T2059

----- Origi nal Message-----

From CERTADM

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2002 12:10 PM

To: 'nkuo@csent. con

Subj ect: Synmbol Technol ogi es, FCC | D: HHPCCRF5020, AN02T2059

Not i ce_cont ent

Question #1: In accordance with operational description, the max. peak out put
for this device is rated as 100mV, Max. average output power is rated as 50mN
In the page 10 of test report indicates the neasurenent was nade with peak power
nmeter with 57.5mN as the highest output power. Please explain the differences
bet ween nmeasured power and rated power.

Question #2: User Mnual does not contain RF exposure warning infornmation .
Pl ease provide revised user manual to conply this requiremnent.

Best Regards

M ke Kuo / TCB Certifier

The itens indicated above must be submtted before processing can continue on

t he above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested i nformation
within 60 days of the original e-nmail date may result in application disnssal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please note that partial responses

i ncrease processing tinme and shoul d not be submitted. Any questions about the



content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-nail address |isted
bel ow t he name of the sender.



